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ryan king

From: Danny Gath [danielg@danielgathhomes.co.uk]

Sent: 01 October 2010 11:35

To: df

Subject: RE: Selby District Interim Housing Policy - Consultation
FAO LDF Team

Thank you for forwarding your Interim Housing Policy . As a small local Developer the content
seems a sensible approach which we support

Regards

Daniel Gath

From: |df [mailto:ldf@selby.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 September 2010 15:44

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Selby District Interim Housing Policy - Consultation

Dear All
Please see attached for your information.
Kind regards.

LDF Team
Development Policy

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Awn 'Excellent' Counctl

Tel 01757 292034
Fax 01757 292090

Email |df@selby.gov.uk

Web www.selby.gov.uk

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for
the attention and use of the named addressee(s). Its contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient, or his/her representative, you
are not authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it.
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